Evolve 3 Holdings Pty Ltd

PO BOX 6222, NARRAWEENA NSW, Australia, 2099
Tel: +61400665466

Email: ray@evolvethree.com.au

Attestation Letter

Date: 2021-03-27

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

We, Evolve 3 Holdings Pty Ltd, hereby declare that our product Maestro Ebook11, Model:
Maestro-EBook11G, FCC ID:2AWLG-MEB11V6, has the ability to work in

2.4G and 5G 4 frequency bands: 5150~5250MHz, 5250~5350MHz, 5470~5725MHz,
5725~5850MHz. For the purpose of marketing, thefrequency of the procuct sold in

U.S. are programmed and locked to work only in 2.4G, 5150~5250MHz and 5725~5850MHz.
The other frequency bands 5250~5350MHz,5470~5725MHz are disabled by firmware in factory.
The end user or any other parties can not have the capability to activate the other frequency
bands. We applied for testing frequency bands: 2.4G and 5180~5240MHz, 5745-5825MHz

for the United States this time in BACL.

Sincerely,
Signature

! \
RAY PAOLA

CEO




